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April 26, 2012

David Lynch
M.A. Day Engineering, PC
3 Van Wyck Lane
Suite 2 3
Wappingers Falls, NY 12590

Re: DEC
Yan Orden Site 1 Avoidance Plan
Summit Woods Subdivision
NY Route 52, north of -84 /EAST FISHKILL,
Dutchess County
10PRO6152

Dear Mr. Lynch:

Thank you for requesting the comments of the Office of Parks, Recreation and
Historic Preservation (OPRHP) conceming your project’s potential impact/effect upon
historic and/or prehistoric cultural resources. Our staff has received the revised
avoidance plan you recently submitted which illustrates that Lot 30 has been shifted to
avoid impacting the Yan Orden Site Locus 1 (Unique Site Number A02705.000281) and
identifies how the lot will be protected during construction by the erection of protective
fencing, and into the future by a requirement to consult with office for any future changes
to the plans. Based on this review it is our opinion that your project will have No Adverse
Impact on Historic Resources with the condition that this avoidance plan is followed.

When responding, please be sure to refer to the OPRHP Project Review (PR)
number noted above. Please contact me at extension 3291, or by e-mail at
douglas.mackey@oprhp.state.ny.us, if you have any questions regarding these comments.
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Douglas P. Mc:ckey
Historic Preservation Program Analyst
Archaeology
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